

After 3 days, return to
JOEL GUTMAN & CO.,
112 to 122 N. Eutaw Street,
BALTIMORE, MD.

BALTIMORE MD
APR 13 7 25 AM '96



E. B. Emory Esq.
Centreville
Md.

Joel Gutman & Co.

112 TO 122 N. EUTAW STREET,
BALTIMORE.

New York Office, 79 Grand Street.

Baltimore, Apr. 13 1896

E. B. Emory Esq.
Centreville Md

Dear Sir:

You have not replied to any of our communications for some time past and we must insist upon a settlement in some manner. If you have any horses that we can use we will take one ^{or more}. Please advise us if you have and if so the size, color, age and price wanted, as this will enable us to determine whether or not to send a man to inspect them.

Respy. yours
Joel Gutman & Co
M